
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 
Wednesday 7 August 2013 
4.00 pm 
Council House, Plymouth (next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor  James, Chair 
Councillor Mrs Aspinall, Vice Chair 
Councillors Ball, Bowie, Bowyer, Casey, Philippa Davey, Sam Leaves, Murphy and Tuffin. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Helen Wright, Democratic 
Support Officer 
T 01752 304022 
E helen.wright@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
30 July 2013 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART 1 – PUBLIC MEETING 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Cooperative Scrutiny Board 

Members. 
  
2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
  
 The Cooperative Scrutiny Board will be asked to agree the minutes of the meeting held 

on 10 July 2013. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. DELEGATED AUTHORITY    
  
 To consider delegating authority to the Board’s Lead Officer, in consultation with the 

Chair and Vice Chair, in order to expedite the decision making procedure outside of the 
normal meeting process, approval of work programme related matters (including but not 
limited to the following) – 
 

• Cooperative Review(s) 
• Cooperative Review Report(s) 
• Panel recommendations 
• Forward Plan items 

  
6. WORK PROGRAMMES   (Pages 5 - 8) 
  
 To consider and approve work programmes for each of the panels, to include a progress 

update from each of the Chairs. 
  
7. TRACKING DECISIONS   (Pages 9 - 12) 
  
 The Cooperative Scrutiny Board will monitor the progress of previous decisions. 

 
  



 

 

8. FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS AND PRIVATE 
BUSINESS (TO FOLLOW)   

 

  
 To receive new items from the Forward Plan of Key Decisions and Private Business with 

a view to identifying items for scrutiny. 
  
9. CABINET MEMBER    
  
 Councillor McDonald, Cabinet Member for Public Health and Adult Social Care will 

provide the Board with an overview of her portfolio. 
  
10. FINANCE - CAPITAL AND REVENUE MONITORING   (Pages 13 - 26) 
  
 To consider the finance – capital and revenue monitoring report for June 2013. 
  
11. 2012/13 PERFORMANCE UPDATE (TO FOLLOW)    
  
 To consider the 2012/13 performance update. 
  
12. CALL-INS    
  
 Members will be advised of any executive decisions that have been called in. 
  
13. URGENT EXECUTIVE DECISIONS    
  
 Members will be advised of executive decisions that have been deemed urgent with the 

agreement of the Chair of the Cooperative Scrutiny Board (if any). 
  
14. RECOMMENDATIONS   (Pages 27 - 28) 
  
 To receive and consider recommendations from Panels, Cabinet and Council. 
  
15. COOPERATIVE REVIEWS   (Pages 29 - 32) 
  
 The Board will be asked to consider the following cooperative reviews – 

 
• Narrowing the gap in schools submitted by the Ambitious Plymouth Panel 
• Health Accountability Forum submitted by the Caring Plymouth Panel 

  
16. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it/they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 
 

  



 

 

PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Board is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. 
 
NIL. 
 
 



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
����


���������	�
���
����
�����




���������
��
�
��
����




��������



����������	
��
��	��	��
	������	
����������	���	���������	���
	������	
�����������	�����	���	����
��	���
��	��������	���
��	���	�
��
��	������	���	
 �!!���	
	
�����"�
�	!��	�#�
��
$	�����������	����
	���	����
��	
	
����	��	���
�����
$		%��
�	�
�����	&'
��	�!	�������	�
�!������
	���	�����
������(�	
�����	)������	&�����
"��	*�����
	����"
�(	���	'
�
�	+��"��	&�
��������	�������	
,!!��
�(�	
	
 �
	�

���"	�����
�	��	-�..	��	���	!�����
�	��	/�0/	���	
	
�����������	
�
�������
������������
������
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
�����
����������������
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
���
���������������
�
����������������������	
	

����  ��!"�"�#$�
$%
#�������



	
 �
�
	�
�
	��	�
����������	�!	���
�
��	���
	#�	�
�#
��	��	���������
	����	��
	
���
	�!	��������	
	

���� &#�'���



	
 �
	�����	�"�

�	��
	�����
�	�!	��
	�

���"�	�
��	��	01	���	0.23	���	21	
��
	
0.23�	
	

���� �("#�)�
'�*���
�'�#����



	
 �
�
	�
�
	��	��
��	�!	�����4�	��"
��	#����
���	
	

���� "��$#��&���
$%
�$+$��� 
���������"�#,��



	
 �
	�����	������
�
�	��
	��������
��	�!	��5���
�	�
��
�
������
�	!��	��
	
!���������"	���������	�
��	���	�"�

�	��	�������	��5���
�	�
��
�
������
�	!��	
��
��!��	��
��	��	��
	���6	���"����
	���	!��	����
�����
	�
��
���	
	

���� �$��$�"��
&$�#�$�#�*
���$��



	
 �
	�����
"��	*�����
	����"
�	��
�
��
�	��
	��������
	���������"	�
����	&��������"	
')	��!��������(	!��	���	0.23�	�����	��"���"��
�	��
	!�������"	����	��
��	7	
	
	

Agenda Item 3Page 1



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
�����

�	 �
�
��
	���������"	��������8	
�	 6
�	����
�	���	����
����
	�������	&�!	�
9���
�(8	
�	 �
���
��	�����8	
�	 �
�
��
�	���	#
�
!���		&����
�����	���
�(8	
�	 �������	��������8	
�	 ')	��!��������	&��������"	���6�
��	���	���6!���
	�
��	�����(�	

	
:�	�
�����
	��	9�
������	����
��	��	���	�
����
�	����	7	
	

&�(	 ������	 ��
	 !��
����	 ��
���
��	�!	 ;2�<�	���	�!	 ����
���	�
����
�	
���	 #

�	���	 ��	 ����
	 ��	 
����
	 ����	 !��
�����	�
�
	 �������
	 ���	
����
����
	 ������	 ���	 #
��"	 ��6
�	 ��	 ��
	 ��
��	 �!	 ��
���
���	 ��	
��
��	�
�
	#
��"	��
���!�
�	��
�
	
=�
������
	�����	#
	�
���
�8	

	 	
&#(	
		

��
	 ���	 �����	 0.23>2-	 �
"���������	 �
�
	 #
��"	 �������
�	 ��	 �	
��������	�
�
�	&��	����	�!	��
	�����
����4�	�������
�
��	�!	�	��#���	
�
����	 ���	 �����	 �!	 ��
	 �
�	 �
��(8	 ���
�
�	 ��	 ���	 ���
�	 ����	
��!��������	 ��	 ��
	 ��#���	 ������	 �����	 ���	 �������
	 ���	
�
"���������	#
��"	���
���6
�8	

	 	
&�(	
		

��!��������	�
�����"	��	��
	�
�������"�	�!	���	���6�
��	���
������	
�
�
	�
�
����
�	�����	#
	��������
�	��	�
�#
��	��	��
	�����
8	

	 	
&�(	 ��	���	��!!�����	��	9�����!�	��
	������	�����"�	����	�����	#
	����
�
�	

#�	 ��
	 ��
	 ���	 �
�������	 ��	 ��
����	 ���6�
��	 �
�
��8	 ������"�	
������������	 �����	 #
	 �!!
��
�	 #�	 ���!!	 ���6�
���	 ��	 ����	 ���
��	
����������	���!!	�
�
	���	�������
�	��	���
�	���6�
���	

	
 �
	�����	����6
�	��
	�����
"��	*�����
	����"
�	!��	���
����"	��
	�

���"�	
	

�	�� �$�-
��$*�"&&��



	
 �
	���6	���"����
	�!	��
	����
�����
	��������	������	��#������	���������	
�����"	���������	+��6��"	��������	���	?���	��������	���
��	�
�
	��#����
�	!��	
������
������	���	���������	
	
 �
	�����	�"�

�	��
	���6	���"����
�	!��	��
	5	
	

&2(	 ��#������	��������	���
�8	
	 	
&0(	 �����"	 ��������	 ���
�	 ��#@
��	 ��	 ��
	 ���������	 �!	 ��
	 '
����	

��������#�����	*����8	
	 	
&3(	
		

+��6��"	��������	���
�	 ��#@
��	 ��	 ��
	�����	 �������"	����	 ��
	 �
��	
�!!��
�	�
�����"	��	��
	�
�
�����	�!	��������"	���������"	��
��	��	��
	
���"����
8	

	 	
&-(	 ?���	��������	���
�8	
	 	

	

Page 2



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
�����

 �
	�����	!����
�	�"�

�	���	���6	���"����
	��#@
��	��	��
	���������	�!	��
	
!�������"	7	
	

&/(	 ��������	 �����	 !��	 ��
	 �
�
�
����
��	 �!	 ��
	 �����	 �
���
	 ���	
#����
��	 ���
�	 7	 �����
�������	 ���
�	 �
��
!	 &��	 #
	 ������
�
�	 ��	 ���	
�

���"	���
���
�	!��	0-	
���	0.23(8	

	 	
&A(	 �
��������	�!	���!!	���	�
����
�	!���	��
	�����	�
���
8	
	 	
&B(	 �
��
�	�!	�
���	���	���
��
�	*��
	���	)
���
	���!�	����	0.23>2-	

���	0.2->2/8	
	 	
&<(	 ��#��
�	�
�#
�	���
�����
	��	�����	�

���"�8	
	 	
&1(	 ����4�	���	���
�����
	��	�����	�

���"��	

	
�
�� �"!!+#��




	
 �
�
	�
�
	��	����5���	��	������
��	
	

���� '�*���
�.��'�#,�
 ��#�#$��



	
 �
�
	�
�
	��	��"
��	
=
�����
	�
�������	��	������
��	
	

���� %$��"� 
�!"�
$%
-�/
 ��#�#$��
"� 
��#,"��
�'�#����



	
 �
	�����	������
�
�	��
	!�������"	
=
�����
	6
�	�
�������	��	��
	*������	����	
�����	�
�
	���
���
�	��	#
	�������
�	��	��
	��#��
�	�

���"	��	A	��"���	0.23	7	
	

�	 ��������	�����
"��	�������	����	0.2352<8	
�	 ��������	�����	!��	��
	�
�
�
����
��	�!	��
	�����	�
���
8	
�	 �
��������	�!	���!!	���	�
����
�	!���	��
	�����	�
���
8	
�	 #����
��	���
�$	�����
�������	���
�	�
��
!8	
�	 ���
	�!	��
	����	�������	�����"	��	"��������	��	��
	,�
��	�������8	
�	 ��������"	 9������	 ���	 ������
��	 ����
��
	 �����
	 ���	 �������	

�
����
��������	!�������"	������������8	
�	 ��������	�����	!��	�����	#��	�
����
�8	
�	 ��������	 �����	 !��	 ���
����	 �#��
	 ������	 ��������	 �
���
��	 ���	

��
�
�����	�
����
�8	
�	 ��������	�����	!��	�����������	���
	�
����
�8	
�	 �
��������
	�!	���	����	�
���
	�
��	�
��
��	

		
 �
	�����	�"�

�	��	���������
	��
	��������	�����	!��	��
	�
�
�
����
��	�!	��
	
�����	�
���
	���	��
	#����
��	���
�	�����
�������	���
�	�
��
!	��	���	�

���"	
���
���
�	!��	0-	
���	0.23	���	��	�������	��
	�
��������	�!	���!!	���	�
����
�	!���	
��
	�����	�
���
	&��
�
	��
��	��	#
	������
�	��	���	���6	���"����
(�	
	

�
�� ���$&&�� "�#$��



	
 �
	�����	
�����
�	���	�"�

�	��
	!�������"	�
����
��������	7	

Page 3



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
�����

	
&2(	 ����	�
"���	��	��#������	��������	���
�	7	

		
�	 ��
	 ��������
��	�!	 ��5���
�	 �
��
�
������
�	 ��	 �
!
��
�	 �����	

��
	�
=�	�

���"	�!	��
	�����	&���
���
�	!��	0-	
���	0.23(	��	
���
�	 ��	 �

6	 �����!�������	 �
"�����"	 ��
	 ��������
��	 �!	
���������	 ���	 ���5���������	 ��5���
�	 �
��
�
������
�	 ��	 ��
	
���
�8	

	 		
�	 ��
	���6	���"����
8	
	 	

&0(	 ����	�
"���	��	��
	+��6��"	��������	���
�	7	
		
�	 �

	�����
	0<	#
���8	
	 	
�	 ��
	 ���6	 ���"����
	 ��#@
��	 ��	 ��
	 �
�����	 �!	 ��
	,������	

)���	7	����	������
	&
���������	�!	���6(�	
	

���� �$$���"�#,�
��,#��



	
 �
	�����	������
�
�	��
	�
9�
��	!��	�	����
�����
	�
��
�	��	��
	���6	���	)��
	
#��	�
����
	��#����
�	#�	��
	+��6��"	��������	���
��	
	
 �
	�����	�"�

�	��
	����
�����
	�
��
�	!��	��
	���6	���	)��
	#��	�
����
�	
	

���� �.�&��
�'�#����



	
 �
�
	�
�
	��	��
��	�!	
=
���	#����
���	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 4



 

  

CARING PLYMOUTH 
 

Work Programme 2013 - 2014
 
Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance and is subject to approval at the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
 
For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this committee’s work 
programme, please contact Amelia Boulter, Democratic Support Officer, on 01752 304570. 
 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
04.07.13 

Urgent Care 
- accident and 
emergency 
improvement plan 
- NHS111 
commissioning 

To look at the plans in place for 
dealing with emergencies 

Public Interest Jerry Clough 
(Director of 
Western Locality) 
(speak to Amanda 
Nash) 
 

Public Health Plans for next 12 – 18 months New Council 
Service 

Debbie Stark – 
Interim Joint 
Director of Public 
Health 
Carole Burgoyne – 
Director for Place 
 

Healthwatch 
 

What are their plans for the 
first 12 months of operation? 

New Council 
contract 

Vicky Shipway – 
Chief Executive for 
Colebrook Society 
Ltd 
Craig McArdle – 
Head of Strategic 
Commissioning, 
Adult Social Care 

26.09.13 

Social Care Budgets 
 

   

Health & Well Being 
Strategy 

   

 
Disabled Parking at 
Derriford Hospital 

   

 
Dementia Strategy 
Review 

   

14.11.13 

Unused Prescription 
Drugs 

   

 
 

   

Agenda Item 6Page 5



 

 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
 

   

13.02.14 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

06.03.14 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

03.04.14 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 

Page 6



 

  

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 

Work Programme 2013 - 2014
 
Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance and is subject to approval at the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
 
For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this committee’s work 
programme, please contact Helen Wright, Democratic Support Officer, on 01752 304022. 
 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

07.08.13 Finance – Capital and 
Revenue Monitoring 
(June) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

FY 2012/13 
Performance Position 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  Peter Honeywell, 
Transformation 
Programmes Manager  

Cabinet Member Provide an overview of their portfolio. 
 

  

04.09.13 
 
 

Medium Term Financial 
Plan 
 

Board to consider the Plan before 
approval by City Council 

Pre-decision scrutiny David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(July) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

Budget Scrutiny 
Recommendations (Six 
Months) 
 

To review the progress of the Board’s 
recommendations. 

 Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

Cabinet Members Provide an overview of their portfolio. 
 

  

16.10.13 
 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(August) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

Cabinet Member Provide an overview of their portfolio. 
 

  

27.11.13 
 
 
 

Performance Position To identify areas of concern (if any).  Peter Honeywell, 
Transformation 
Programmes Manager 

Cabinet Member Provide an overview of their portfolio. 
 

  

18.12.13 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(October) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

Cabinet Member Provide an overview of their portfolio. 
 

  

08.01.14 
 
 

Budget Scrutiny (Day 
One) 
 

The Board’s recommendations will 
form part of the consultation process. 

Pre decision scrutiny Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

Page 7



 

 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
13.01.14 
 
 
15.01.14 

Budget Scrutiny (Day 
Two) 
 

The Board’s recommendations will 
form part of the consultation process. 

Pre decision scrutiny Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

Budget Scrutiny (Day 
Three) 
 

The Board’s recommendations will 
form part of the consultation process. 

Pre decision scrutiny Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

19.02.14 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(December) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

26.03.14 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(January) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

16.04.14 
 
 

Annual Scrutiny Report 
 

The Board to agree its Annual Scrutiny 
Report. 

To meet the 
constitutional 
requirement. 

Giles Perritt, Head 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnership 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(February) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance  

Child Poverty 
 

The Board will receive a 12 month 
progress update. 

 Candice Sainsbury, 
Senior Policy,  
Performance and 
Partnership Advisor 

Issues Identified for Scrutiny (no date agreed) 
 

 

Contract award for the 
redevelopment of the 
Civic Centre 
 

   

 

Relocation of staff and 
services from the Civic 
Centre 
 

   

 

Review of the Devon 
and Somerset Fire and 
Rescue Service Draft 
Plan 2013/14 and 
2014/15 
 

   

 City’s MPs 
 

   

 

Page 8



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 
Tracking Decisions and Recommendations  
2013 - 2014

 
 

Date, agenda 
item and Minute 

number 

Resolution Target date, Officer responsible and 
Progress 

10.07.13 
 
Co-opted 
Representatives 
 
Minute 21 
 

The Board agreed to appoint 
co-opted representatives for 
specific items on the work 
programme and for cooperative 
reviews. 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Progress Noted. 

10.07.13 
 
Corporate 
Monitoring 
 
Minute 22 

The Strategic Finance Manager 
undertook to provide 
information on how sickness 
thresholds were determined to 
Board Members. 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Chris Randall (SFM)/Helen Wright 
(DSO) 

Progress An email was circulated on 26 July 
2013 detailing this information. 
 

10.07.13 
 
Work Programme 
 
Minute 23 

The Board agreed the work 
programmes for the - 
 
1. Ambitious Plymouth panel; 
 
2. Caring Plymouth panel 
subject to the inclusion of the 
Health Accountability Forum; 
 
3. Working Plymouth panel 
subject to the Chair liaising with 
the lead officer relating to the 
necessity of including 
monitoring on the programme; 
 
4. Your Plymouth panel; 
 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Progress All information has been fed back 
to the panels. 

 

10.07.13 
 
Work Programme 

The Board further agreed its 
work programme subject to the 
inclusion of the following – 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Agenda Item 7Page 9



 

 

Date, agenda 
item and Minute 

number 

Resolution Target date, Officer responsible and 
Progress 

Minute 23 5. contract award for the 
redevelopment of the Civic 
Centre and business rates 
(discretionary rates relief) to be 
considered at its meeting 
scheduled for 24 July 2013; 
 
6. relocation of staff and 
services from the Civic Centre; 
 
7. review of Devon and 
Somerset Fire and Rescue draft 
plan 2013/14 and 2014/15;  
 
8. Cabinet Member attendance 
at Board meetings; 
 
9. City’s MPs attendance at 
Board meetings. 
 

Progress The Board’s work programme has 
been updated accordingly. 

 

10.07.13 

 
Forward Plan of 
Key Decisions and 
Private Business 
 
Minute 26 
 

The Board agreed to scrutinise 
the contract award for the 
redevelopment of the Civic 
Centre and the business rates 
(discretionary rates relief) at its 
meeting scheduled for 24 July 
2013 and to monitor the 
relocation of staff and services 
from the Civic Centre. 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Progress The business rates (discretionary 
rates relief) was considered at the 
Board meeting held on 24 July 
2013. However, the contract 
award for the redevelopment of 
the Civic Centre had been 
deferred. 

 

10.07.13 

 

The Board endorsed and agreed 
the following recommendations 
– 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Page 10



 

 

Date, agenda 
item and Minute 

number 

Resolution Target date, Officer responsible and 
Progress 

Recommendations 
 
Minute 27 

 
1. with regard to Ambitious 
Plymouth panel – 
 
the appointment of co-opted 
representatives is deferred until 
the next meeting of the Board 
(scheduled for 24 July 2013) in 
order to seek clarification 
regarding the appointment of 
statutory and non-statutory 
representatives on the panel; 
 
2. with regard to Working 
Plymouth panel – 
 
the work programme subject to 
the removal of the Outland 
Road – road closure (evaluation 
of work) item. 
 

Progress: All the information has been fed 
back to panels. 

 

The recommendation for the 
appointment of co-opted 
representatives on the Ambitious 
Plymouth panel was included on 
the Board’s agenda for 24 July 
2013. 

 

10.07.13 

Cooperative 
Review 

Minute 28 

 
 

The board agreed the 
cooperative review for the Park 
and ride bus service to be 
undertaken by the Working 
Plymouth panel. 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 
 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO)  

Progress: Fed back to Working Plymouth 
panel. 

24.07.13 
 
Chair’s Urgent 
Business 
 
Minute 31(1) 
 
Minute 31(2) 

The board agreed that Your 
Plymouth panel undertake a 
cooperative review into the 
gypsy and traveller site at 
Horsham playing field. 
 
 
The Board agreed  to re-
circulate the draft scrutiny 
handbook containing 
information of how to place 
items on work programmes and 
request cooperative reviews. 
 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Progress: Fed back to Your Plymouth panel. 

Date: July 2013 – Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Progress: Email circulated with information 
on 26 July 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

 

Date, agenda 
item and Minute 

number 

Resolution Target date, Officer responsible and 
Progress 

24.07.13 
 
Business Rates – 
Discretionary 
Rates Relief 
 
Minute 32 

The board agreed the 
recommendations being made 
to Cabinet on 6 August 2013 
subject to a slight amendments 
to recommendation (1) to 
include – ‘create a ring-fenced’ 
funding pot to provide time 
limited rate relief to a wider 
range of business. 
 
 
 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Progress: The Board’s recommendation has 
been reflected in the report being 
submitted to Cabinet on 6 August 
2013. 

24.07.13 
 
Recommendations 
 
Minute 33 

The Board agreed – 
 
1. recommendations 1, 3 and 5 
contained within the minutes; 
 
2. recommendation 2 subject to 
the following amendment ‘the 
Democratic Support Officer 
approach the Lead officer for 
the Standing Advisory Council 
for Religious Education (SACRE) 
to ask for nominations from  
House A to become a co-opted 
representative onto the 
Ambitious Plymouth panel; 
 
3. recommendation 4 subject to 
Alderman Pauline Purnell being 
co-opted onto cooperative 
reviews as and when required 
and not the panel; 
 
4. recommendation 5 subject to 
the existing co-opted 
representatives for the Youth 
Parliament being invited to 
attend the panel meeting in 
August 2013 pending any 
revised nominates received in 
the new academic year. 
 

Date: July 2013 - Completed 

Officer: Helen Wright (DSO) 

Progress: Information was fed back to the 
Ambitious Plymouth panel. 

Grey = Completed item. 

Red = Urgent – item not considered at last meeting or requires an urgent response. 

 

Page 12



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 
Finance – Capital and Revenue Monitoring Report

 
 

This report is the first quarterly monitoring report for 2013/14 and outlines the finance monitoring 
position of the Council as at the end of June 2013. 

  
The primary purpose of this report is to detail show how the Council is delivering against its 
financial measures using its capital and revenue resources, and to approve relevant budget 
variations and virements, and the approval of new schemes to the capital programme. 

  
The estimated revenue overspend is £1.892m in this quarter. The current estimated position 
shows an overspend of £1.319m in the People Directorate and an overspend of £0.573m in the 
Place Directorate. This equates to a net spend of £214.452m against a budget of £212.560m, 
which is a variance of 0.9%, although officers and members are working on actions to deliver a 
balanced outturn. 

  
The latest capital programme covering 2013/14 to 2015/16 stood at £122.670m which was 
approved at Cabinet on 21 May 2013 (£129.477m including Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry). 
Following the approval of new schemes identified in this report, re-profiling and variations, and 
the inclusion of future years’ government grants the forecast capital programme for 2013/14 to 
2016/17 will be £159.903m. 

  

  

Agenda Item 10Page 13



 

JU
N

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

 
C

ab
in

et
 6

th
 A

ug
us

t 
20

13
  

 

R
ev

en
ue

 M
on

it
or

in
g 

P
os

it
io

n 

 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 

 

20
13

/1
4 

C
ou

nc
il 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
20

13
/1

4 
B

ud
ge

t 
V

ir
em

en
ts

 
20

13
/1

4 
L

at
es

t 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

 

Fo
re

ca
st

 O
ut

tu
rn

 

 

Fo
re

ca
st

 Y
ea

r 
E

nd
 O

ve
rs

pe
nd

 / 
(U

nd
er

sp
en

d)
 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 

Pe
op

le
 

12
9.

74
9 

0.
25

3 
13

0.
00

2 
13

1.
32

1 
1.

31
9 

Pl
ac

e 
41

.9
08

 
0.

18
2 

42
.0

90
 

42
.6

63
 

0.
57

3 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

29
.8

83
 

0.
08

2 
29

.9
65

 
29

.9
65

 
0 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

’ O
ffi

ce
 

1.
99

1 
0.

00
2 

1.
99

3 
1.

99
3 

0 

C
or

po
ra

te
 It

em
s 

9.
02

9 
(0

.5
19

) 
8.

51
0 

8.
51

0 
0 

T
O

T
A

L
 

21
2.

56
0 

0.
00

0 
21

2.
56

0 
21

4.
45

2 
1.

89
2 

       

Page 14



K
ey

 I
ss

ue
s 

an
d 

C
or

re
ct

iv
e 

A
ct

io
ns

 (
if 

re
qu

ir
ed

) 

 

Is
su

e 
V

ar
ia

ti
on

 

£m
 

D
ir

ec
ti

on
 

of
 T

ra
ve

l 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

or
re

ct
iv

e 
A

ct
io

n 

P
E

O
P

L
E

 –
 J

oi
nt

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

&
 

A
du

lt
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e.
 U

ne
xp

ec
te

d 
pr

es
su

re
s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g,
 w

in
te

r 
pr

es
su

re
 

sp
ik

e,
 d

el
ay

 in
 t

he
 r

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
of

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
re

vi
ew

 o
f c

ar
e 

ho
m

e 
fe

es
 

1.
10

0 
Sa

m
e 

 

·
Re

vi
ew

 le
ga

cy
 c

lie
nt

s 
– 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
al

l n
ew

 c
lie

nt
s 

ar
e 

pa
rt

 o
f n

ew
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

m
od

el
, n

ex
t 

ph
as

e 
it 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

ll 
le

ga
cy

 c
as

es
 (e

xi
st

in
g 

lo
ng

 t
er

m
 c

as
es

), 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
rs

 a
re

 
be

in
g 

re
cr

ui
te

d 
to

 c
ov

er
 s

ta
ff 

va
ca

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 t

ar
ge

t 
th

is 
ar

ea
 

of
 w

or
k.

 

·
M

an
ag

em
e n

t 
of

 h
ea

lth
/s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
cl

ie
nt

s 
(C

H
C

/1
17

 F
or

en
sic

). 
 

W
or

k 
un

de
rw

ay
 t

o 
re

vi
ew

 h
ig

h 
co

st
 p

ac
ka

ge
s.

 

·
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

at
 fr

on
t 

do
or

.  
Pr

io
ri

tis
ed

 a
nd

 d
ep

lo
ye

d 
de

di
ca

te
d 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

ta
ff 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
de

m
an

d 
at

 p
oi

nt
 o

f 
co

nt
ac

t 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ne
ed

 is
 m

et
 w

ith
in

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

ut
ie

s.
 

·
IC

E 
an

d 
U

rg
en

t 
C

ar
e 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n.

  H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
ac

ro
ss

 r
ea

bl
em

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

ro
lle

d 
ou

t 
fr

om
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

13
 a

nd
 w

ill
 a

im
 t

o 
re

du
ce

 c
ar

e 
ho

m
e 

ad
m

iss
io

n.
 

P
E

O
P

L
E

 –
 E

du
ca

ti
on

, L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
Fa

m
ily

 S
up

po
rt

. I
nf

la
tio

n 
on

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
nt

ri
bu

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

PF
I c

on
tr

ac
t. 

 

D
em

an
d 

fo
r 

tr
an

sp
or

t 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

at
 a

 
tim

e 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 R
ig

ht
 t

o 
Fr

ee
 

Tr
av

el
 g

ra
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

m
ov

ed
.  

0.
21

9 
W

or
se

ni
ng

 

·
Bu

dg
et

s 
re

du
ce

d 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 s
av

in
gs

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
in

 t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

f a
ll 

no
n-

es
se

nt
ia

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 

·
O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

th
er

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
re

as
 t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
of

fs
et

tin
g 

sa
vi

ng
s 

·
PF

I i
nf

la
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
he

n 
th

e 
M

TF
P 

is 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

 

Page 15



P
L

A
C

E
 –

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

 
30

0k
 - 

D
ow

nw
ar

d 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 r

en
ts

 o
n 

le
as

e 
re

ne
w

al
s 

an
d 

re
nt

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 r

en
t 

fr
ee

 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
at

tr
ac

t 
te

na
nt

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

vo
id

 p
er

io
ds

.  
C

ity
 

C
en

tr
e 

gr
ou

nd
 le

as
e 

in
co

m
e 

is 
re

du
ci

ng
 

du
e 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 v
ac

an
t c

ity
 c

en
tr

e 
re

ta
ils

 u
ni

ts
 a

nd
 fa

lli
ng

 r
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ge

ar
ed

 h
ea

d 
le

as
es

 a
t 

re
nt

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d 
le

as
e 

re
ne

w
al

s. 

(2
0k

) –
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f i
nc

om
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
fr

om
 t

ou
ri

st
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ce

nt
re

s.
 

0.
28

0 
Sa

m
e 

 

·
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 a
nd

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 w

ay
s 

of
 

m
ax

im
isi

ng
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
re

du
ci

ng
 c

os
ts

. 

·
C

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
m

ax
im

ise
 in

co
m

e 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

of
 t

he
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 

Es
ta

te
. 

 

P
L

A
C

E
 –

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 &

 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. C
on

ce
ss

io
na

ry
 F

ar
es

 
re

du
ce

d 
co

st
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 u

sa
ge

 t
re

nd
s 

(5
0K

)  

Ea
st

er
n 

C
or

ri
do

r/
M

aj
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
(1

50
K

) 
re

du
ce

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
n 

sc
he

m
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 

St
re

et
 li

gh
tin

g 
en

er
gy

 c
os

ts
 4

50
K

 
p r

es
su

re
. 

Re
vi

se
d 

fo
re

ca
st

 fo
r 

in
co

m
e 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 

fr
om

 b
us

 la
ne

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
(2

00
K

) 

H
ig

hw
ay

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 is
 a

lso
 v

er
y 

hi
gh

 
an

d 
if 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

w
ill

 le
ad

 t
o 

sig
ni

fic
an

t 
pr

es
su

re
s, 

cu
rr

en
tly

 b
ei

ng
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 t
he

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r 
Tr

an
sp

or
t. 

0.
05

0 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

 

·
C

ur
re

nt
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 o

ffs
et

 b
y 

sa
vi

ng
s 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
el

se
w

he
re

 in
 t

he
 D

iv
isi

on
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
be

 m
on

ito
re

d 
cl

os
el

y 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
sa

vi
ng

s.
 

·
O

ve
ra

ll 
in

fla
tio

n 
on

 s
tr

ee
t 

lig
ht

in
g 

en
er

gy
 c

os
ts

 a
t 

th
is 

st
ag

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
at

 £
0.

45
0m

. T
he

re
 is

 a
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
of

 £
0.

30
0m

 fo
r 

en
er

gy
 in

cr
ea

se
s, 

w
hi

ch
 n

ee
ds

 t
o 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ve

ri
fic

at
io

n 
of

 e
ne

rg
y 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 
w

ho
le

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 

 

Page 16



P
L

A
C

E
 E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

M
er

cu
ry

 A
ba

te
m

en
t 

70
k 

co
st

 

Re
cy

cl
ab

le
 C

om
m

od
ity

 In
co

m
e 

pr
es

su
re

 
13

0k
.  

Ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
sa

vi
ng

s 
fr

om
 1

2/
13

 d
el

iv
er

y 
pl

an
s 

no
t 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 2
93

k 

St
af

f r
at

io
na

lis
at

io
n 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 t

o 
de

liv
er

y 
pl

an
 t

ar
ge

t 
(1

00
k)

 

Re
du

ce
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 o

f p
la

nt
 &

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

(5
0k

) 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 C

em
et

er
ie

s 
an

d 
C

re
m

at
or

iu
m

s 
(4

0k
)  

0.
30

3 
Sa

m
e 

 

·
Re

cy
cl

at
e 

C
om

m
od

ity
 P

ri
ce

s 
ar

e 
hi

tt
in

g 
a 

lo
w

 p
er

io
d 

du
e 

to
 

m
ar

ke
t 

co
nd

iti
on

s, 
of

fic
er

s 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
se

ek
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
m

ar
ke

ts
 w

he
re

 p
os

sib
le

, m
ar

ke
ts

 w
ill

 fl
uc

tu
at

e 
du

ri
ng

 t
he

 
ye

ar
, t

he
re

fo
re

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
va

ri
an

ce
 r

ep
or

te
d.

 

·
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

un
de

rw
ay

 a
s 

sh
ow

n 
by

 s
av

in
gs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

pr
es

su
re

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 d

at
e.

 

  

P
L

A
C

E
 –

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Su
pp

or
t.

 S
av

in
gs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ov

er
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f b
ud

ge
t 

lin
es

 a
nd

 v
ac

an
cy

 
sa

vi
ng

s. 

(0
.0

60
) 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 

·
Bu

dg
et

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

re
vi

ew
 b

ud
ge

ts
 fo

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

sa
vi

ng
s. 

T
ot

al
 M

aj
or

 V
ar

ia
nc

es
 

1.
89

2 
 

 

    

Page 17



D
el

iv
er

y 
P

la
ns

 

Fo
r 

qu
ar

te
r 

1 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 r
ed

 a
nd

 a
m

be
r 

re
la

te
d 

de
liv

er
y 

pl
an

s 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 r
es

ul
t. 

 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
R

ed
 

A
m

be
r 

G
re

en
 

T
ot

al
 

 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Pe
op

le
 

A
du

lt 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 

H
om

es
 &

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 –
 S

af
er

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 

Pe
op

le
 M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 S

up
po

rt
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r 

1.
48

1 

0.
21

7 

0.
03

0    

0.
37

5 

0.
28

4 

0.
62

8   

0.
05

9 

3.
94

9 

0.
68

2 

0.
81

6 

0.
33

6 

0.
04

0 

5.
80

5 

1.
18

3 

1.
47

4 

0.
33

6 

0.
04

0 

0.
05

9 

Pl
ac

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
t 

&
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

Pl
ac

e 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
0.

35
0  

0.
10

0 

0.
10

0 

0.
10

3 

0.
61

0 

0.
17

4 

0.
28

0 

0.
45

0 

0.
10

3 

0.
71

0 

0.
17

4 

0.
28

0 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 A
ss

et
s, 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 &

 E
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 O

rg
an

isa
tio

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
em

oc
ra

cy
 &

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

 

0.
05

0 

0.
87

0 

 

0.
35

0 

0.
18

5 

0.
07

0 

0.
39

0 

0.
34

0 

0.
44

0 

1.
56

0 

0.
18

5 

0.
07

0 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
O

ffi
ce

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
 

0.
29

5 
0.

29
5 

C
or

po
ra

te
 It

em
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 It

em
s 

1.
72

0 
0.

55
0 

2.
15

0 
4.

42
0 

T
ot

al
 2

01
3/

14
 D

el
iv

er
y 

P
la

ns
 

4.
54

3 
3.

41
5 

9.
62

6 
17

.5
84

 

 

Page 18



V
ir

em
en

ts
 o

ve
r 

£1
00

,0
00

 fo
r 

C
ab

in
et

 t
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 

 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 t

o 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Fu
nd

 
P

ly
m

ou
th

 P
la

n 
G

ra
n

ts
 C

F
W

D
’s

 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

T
ot

al
 V

ir
em

en
ts

 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 

Pe
op

le
 

(0
.0

49
) 

 
0.

37
7 

0.
32

8 

Pl
ac

e 
(0

.2
12

) 
0.

35
0 

 
0.

13
8 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(0
.0

41
) 

 
 

(0
.0

41
) 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

’ O
ffi

ce
 

(0
.0

04
) 

 
 

(0
.0

04
) 

C
or

po
ra

te
 It

em
s 

0.
30

6 
  

(0
.3

50
) 

(0
.3

77
) 

(0
.4

21
) 

T
O

T
A

L
 

0.
00

0 
0.

00
0 

0.
00

0 
0.

00
0 

 Vi
re

m
en

ts
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 t
he

 r
ev

en
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 p

os
iti

on
, a

lth
ou

gh
 s

til
l n

et
tin

g 
to

 z
er

o,
 in

cl
ud

e 
al

l v
ir

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

re
 t

he
 c

um
ul

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f b

ot
h 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 a
re

 le
ss

 t
ha

t 
£0

.1
00

m
 a

nd
 t

he
re

fo
re

 d
o 

no
t 

re
qu

ir
e 

ca
bi

ne
t 

ap
pr

ov
al

, a
nd

 t
ho

se
 o

ve
r 

£0
.1

00
m

 t
ha

t 
re

qu
ir

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 

Vi
re

m
en

ts
 o

ve
r 

£0
.1

00
m

 r
eq

ui
ri

ng
 a

pp
ro

va
l a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s;
 

·
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Fu
nd

 –
 D

ist
ri

bu
tio

n 
of

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 s
ha

re
 o

f i
ns

ur
an

ce
 c

os
ts

 t
o 

re
fle

ct
 t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

20
13

/1
4 

bu
dg

et
 d

el
iv

er
y 

pl
an

. 

·
Pl

ym
ou

th
 P

la
n 

– 
Fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

ly
, v

ir
em

en
t 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
llr

 L
ow

ry
. T

o 
es

ta
bl

ish
 b

ud
ge

t 
to

 fu
nd

 o
ne

-o
ff 

pi
ec

e 
of

 w
or

k 
in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f P

ly
m

ou
th

 
Pl

an
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 e
xt

en
siv

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y.

·
G

ra
nt

 C
ar

ry
 F

or
w

ar
ds

 –
 D

ist
ri

bu
tio

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
 a

nd
 p

oo
le

d 
bu

dg
et

s 
ca

rr
y 

fo
rw

ar
ds

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 C
ou

nc
il 

du
ri

ng
 2

01
2/

13
 o

ut
tu

rn
 t

o 
fu

nd
 o

n-
go

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

/s
ch

em
es

. 

Vi
re

m
en

ts
 o

ve
r 

£0
.1

00
m

, c
on

ta
in

ed
 w

ith
in

 D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

s, 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ne
t 

ni
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ta

bl
e 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s;
 

·
Th

e 
di

sa
gg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 1

6+
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
ca

re
 le

av
er

s 
ov

er
 t

he
 a

ge
 o

f 1
6.

  T
he

 r
es

tr
uc

tu
re

 h
as

 d
ev

ol
ve

d 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 3
 w

ay
s;

 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 c
ar

e,
 h

om
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 (y
ou

th
 s

er
vi

ce
) a

nd
 h

om
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 (a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
e)

, £
0.

70
9m

 

·
C

en
tr

al
isa

tio
n 

of
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

Bu
dg

et
s 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 P

la
ce

 d
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, £
0.

12
5m

 

Page 19



R
ev

en
ue

s 
&

 B
en

ef
it

s 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

R
at

es
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

 
Ta

rg
et

  
 

 
Ju

ne
 1

3 
  

 
26

.5
3%

   
 

£2
6.

99
8m

 

 
A

ct
ua

l 
 

 
Ju

ne
 1

3 
 

25
.9

3%
   

£2
5.

36
0m

 

 
20

12
/1

3 
 

 
Ju

ne
 1

3 
 

26
.5

3%
   

£2
4.

85
0m

 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
ra

te
 is

 2
5.

93
%

, c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 2
6.

53
%

 la
st

 y
ea

r.
  T

hi
s 

is 
m

ai
nl

y 
du

e 
to

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

Su
pp

or
t 

Sc
he

m
e,

 (C
TS

), 
an

d 
th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 1
2 

m
on

th
ly

 in
st

al
m

en
ts

 c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 o
f t

en
.  

 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

C
TS

 c
as

es
 w

as
 2

1.
80

%
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

he
ad

 o
f o

ur
 a

ss
um

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
ra

te
 o

f 1
2.

00
%

 h
ow

ev
er

 t
he

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

ra
te

 fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 t
ec

hn
ic

al
 r

ef
or

m
 

ca
se

s 
is 

17
.8

3%
, w

hi
ch

 is
 lo

w
er

 t
ha

n 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 o
f 1

8.
00

%
.  

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 p
ro

ac
tiv

el
y 

ca
ll 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
th

is 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is 

be
in

g 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

 t
o 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
ra

te
 a

nd
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s. 
 

 N
at

io
na

l N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 

 
Ta

rg
et

  
 

Ju
ne

 1
3 

 
36

.3
1%

  
 

£3
2.

99
8m

 

 
A

ct
ua

l 
 

Ju
ne

 1
3 

 
35

.3
8%

 
 

£3
2.

15
6m

 
 

 

 
20

12
/1

3 
 

M
ay

 1
2  

 
36

.1
1%

  
 

£3
2.

16
3m

 

 N
N

D
R 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
is 

35
.3

8%
 -

 ju
st

 b
el

ow
 t

he
 t

ar
ge

t 
of

 3
6.

31
%

 a
nd

 la
st

 y
ea

r’
s 

fig
ur

e 
of

 3
6.

11
%

.  
 

Th
e 

aw
ar

d 
of

 d
isc

re
tio

na
ry

 r
at

e 
re

lie
f i

s 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
on

 s
om

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

s 
ra

te
pa

ye
rs

 a
re

 w
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

pa
ym

en
t 

un
til

 a
 d

ec
isi

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e.
 

D
ec

isi
on

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

aw
ar

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

at
 C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
6t

h 
A

ug
us

t 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

an
tic

ip
at

e 
sh

ou
ld

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

ra
te

. 

Li
ke

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

w
e 

ar
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 p
ro

fil
e 

th
os

e 
bu

sin
es

se
s 

go
in

g 
on

to
 1

2 
m

on
th

ly
 in

st
al

m
en

ts
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
be

gi
n 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

m
on

th
ly

 
pr

of
ile

d 
ta

rg
et

s. 

W
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

re
m

ai
n 

co
nf

id
en

t 
th

at
 o

ur
 r

ec
ov

er
y 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

in
 y

ea
r.

 

  

Page 20



C
ap

it
al

 P
os

it
io

n 

Sp
en

d 
to

 d
at

e 

P
eo

pl
e 

P
la

ce
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
ot

al
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

8.
07

0 
0.

84
5 

0.
59

9 
9.

51
4 

  R
ev

is
ed

 m
ed

iu
m

 t
er

m
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
20

13
/1

4 
–
 2

01
6/

17
 is

 £
15

9.
90

3m
, a

nd
 is

 fo
re

ca
st

 t
o 

be
 fi

na
nc

ed
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s 

 

C
ap

it
al

 
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

U
ns

up
po

rt
ed

 
B

or
ro

w
in

g 
T

am
ar

 B
ri

dg
e 

&
 T

or
po

in
t 

Fe
rr

y 
B

or
ro

w
in

g 

G
ra

nt
s 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

S1
06

/ T
ar

iff
 / 

R
IF

 
R

ev
en

ue
 / 

Fu
nd

s 
T

ot
al

 
Fu

nd
in

g 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

21
.3

13
 

30
.9

52
 

7.
44

6 
90

.7
32

 
2.

14
0 

2.
27

2 
5.

04
9 

15
9.

90
3 

 Th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l p

os
iti

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

up
da

te
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 it

em
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

 N
ew

 s
ch

em
es

 r
eq

ui
ri

ng
 a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 M

ar
jo

ns
 L

in
k 

Ro
ad

 £
1.

5m
 a

nd
 V

eh
ic

le
 a

nd
 P

la
nt

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ph

as
e 

IV
 £

1.
8m

, 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 r
oa

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

£6
m

 o
f t

he
 £

20
m

 c
om

m
itm

en
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
dd

ed
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t m

ed
iu

m
 t

er
m

 2
01

3/
14

 –
 2

01
6/

17
 

(t
he

 in
iti

al
 £

2m
 h

as
 a

lr
ea

dy
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 2

01
3/

14
 in

 t
he

 r
ep

or
t 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
21

 M
ay

 2
01

3)
 

In
it

ia
l e

st
im

at
es

 o
n 

ce
nt

ra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
bl

oc
k 

gr
an

t 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
20

15
/1

6 
an

d 
20

16
/1

7 
of

 £
19

.3
 m

. T
he

se
 r

el
at

e 
to

 fu
nd

in
g 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t, 
Sc

ho
ol

s, 
D

isa
bl

ed
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

A
du

lt 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e.
 T

he
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
fin

ed
 in

 t
he

 li
gh

t 
of

 t
he

 r
ec

en
t 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
no

un
ce

m
en

t 
in

 Ju
ne

 a
s 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 in
di

ca
te

 h
ow

 n
at

io
na

l a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 w

ill
 r

ea
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 in
di

vi
du

al
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

ri
tie

s.
 

  

Page 21



C
ap

it
al

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 

 

Y
ea

r 
C

ap
it

al
 

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
b/

fw
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
ye

ar
 

to
 d

at
e 

R
A

G
 R

at
ed

 
Fo

re
ca

st
ed

 
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
/ 

E
xp

ec
te

d 

C
ap

it
al

 
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

(S
ho

rt
fa

ll)
 / 

Su
rp

lu
s 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 

20
13

/1
4 

0 
0.

17
7 

6.
69

4 
6.

69
4 

4.
65

3 
1.

84
1 

20
14

/1
5 

1.
84

1 
N

/A
 

6.
19

7 
8.

03
8 

9.
16

0 
(1

.1
22

) 

20
15

/1
6 

(1
.1

22
) 

N
/A

 
6.

40
6 

5.
28

4 
5.

50
0 

(0
.2

16
 

20
16

/1
7 

(0
.2

16
) 

N
/A

 
2.

02
6 

1.
81

0 
2.

00
0 

(0
.1

90
) 

T
ot

al
 

 
 

 
 

21
.3

13
 

(0
.1

90
) 

 A
dd

it
io

na
l I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

  
!
"
 O

rg
an

isa
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t "

at
a;

 

·
FT

E 
nu

m
be

rs
 

·
FT

E 
he

ad
 c

ou
nt

 

·
Si

ck
ne

ss
 

 

Page 22



W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
C

E
: F

U
L

L
 T

IM
E

 E
Q

U
IV

A
L

E
N

T
S

 
Ju
n-
13

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

 /
 1

3

Ch
an

ge
 2

01
2 

/ 
13

Ju
l 1

2
Au

g 
12

Se
pt

 1
2

O
ct

 1
2

N
ov

 1
2

D
ec

 1
2

Ja
n 

13
Fe

b 
13

M
ar

 1
3

A
pr

 1
3

M
ay

 1
3

Ju
ne

 2
-1

3

Ch
an

ge
 in

 
ro

lli
ng

 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t 
Re

po
rt

 (F
TE

)
N

ov
-1

0
M

ar
-1

1
Ju

l-1
2

A
ug

-1
2

Se
p-

12
O

ct
-1

2
N

ov
-1

2

Co
un

ci
l W

id
e

37
18

.7
0

36
71

.6
0

30
63

.0
0

-6
08

.6
0

32
52

.6
0

32
70

.6
0

32
49

.5
0

32
39

.6
0

32
35

.1
0

32
12

.4
0

31
93

.9
0

31
63

.7
0

30
63

.0
0

31
11

.0
0

30
77

.2
1

30
28

.7
0

(2
23

.9
0)

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
O

ff
ic

e

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
0.

00

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 S
up

po
rt

 (C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(2
.0

0)

Po
lic

y,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

23
.9

0
23

.9
0

23
.9

0
23

.9
0

23
.9

0
23

.9
0

23
.9

0
22

.9
0

21
.9

0
21

.9
0

21
.0

4
22

.0
0

(1
.9

0)

To
ta

l
37

.9
0

35
.9

0
35

.9
0

35
.9

0
35

.9
0

35
.9

0
35

.9
0

34
.9

0
33

.9
0

33
.9

0
33

.0
4

34
.0

0
(3

.9
0)

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Se

rv
ic

es

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
14

0.
70

13
9.

60
14

4.
10

14
2.

20
14

4.
10

17
0.

10
16

9.
10

16
9.

60
16

1.
20

16
6.

10
16

2.
26

15
7.

60
16

.9
0

D
em

oc
ra

cy
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e
88

.1
0

88
.1

0
88

.5
0

87
.9

0
89

.5
0

87
.6

0
89

.2
0

87
.2

0
86

.5
0

87
.5

0
89

.7
4

90
.3

0
2.

20

Fi
na

nc
e,

 E
ff

ic
ie

nc
ie

s,
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 &
 A

ss
t

51
1.

30
51

4.
70

51
3.

10
51

0.
80

51
0.

00
48

1.
90

48
2.

70
47

8.
50

46
7.

50
46

3.
20

46
2.

53
44

6.
40

(6
4.

90
)

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l D

ev
10

1.
80

10
2.

80
10

0.
40

86
.9

0
86

.9
0

86
.9

0
85

.9
0

84
.7

0
83

.3
0

83
.3

0
79

.7
6

79
.9

0
(2

1.
90

)

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
0.

00

To
ta

l
84

3.
90

84
7.

20
84

8.
10

82
9.

80
83

2.
50

82
8.

50
82

8.
80

81
9.

30
80

0.
50

80
2.

10
79

6.
30

77
6.

20
(6

7.
70

)

Pe
op

le

Ch
ild

re
ns

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

33
0.

60
33

3.
60

33
3.

50
33

9.
40

33
9.

80
33

8.
10

32
9.

10
31

0.
40

31
0.

20
30

5.
20

28
8.

89
27

9.
20

(5
1.

40
)

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 F

am
ili

es
57

5.
30

58
4.

30
56

7.
60

56
3.

60
56

4.
70

55
3.

70
54

4.
20

53
9.

30
53

9.
60

54
2.

00
51

3.
40

50
6.

90
(6

8.
40

)

H
om

es
 &

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

22
4.

10
22

8.
10

22
6.

30
22

6.
60

22
5.

50
22

4.
50

22
5.

00
24

0.
50

23
9.

40
24

4.
40

25
0.

61
24

7.
70

23
.6

0

Jo
in

t C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

&
 A

du
lt 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e

44
1.

20
44

0.
50

43
9.

00
44

6.
00

44
3.

80
43

9.
20

43
3.

90
41

6.
40

34
4.

00
38

6.
10

37
6.

88
37

3.
90

(6
7.

30
)

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g
0.

00

Pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 D
ire

ct
or

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

6.
00

6.
00

3.
00

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

11
.9

3
11

.9
0

11
.9

0

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00

To
ta

l
15

75
.2

0
15

90
.5

0
15

70
.4

0
15

79
.6

0
15

77
.8

0
15

59
.6

0
15

36
.2

0
15

10
.7

0
14

37
.2

0
14

81
.7

0
14

48
.7

1
14

26
.6

0
(1

48
.6

0)

Pl
ac

e

Bu
si

ne
ss

 T
ea

m
 (D

ev
 &

 R
eg

)
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
7.

70
6.

71
6.

80
(0

.9
0)

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
99

.9
0

10
5.

80
10

3.
80

10
6.

00
10

5.
80

10
4.

80
10

2.
30

10
5.

30
10

5.
30

10
5.

30
10

5.
88

10
6.

00
6.

10

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s
48

6.
80

48
5.

80
48

7.
80

48
4.

80
47

9.
20

47
8.

40
47

5.
20

47
0.

70
46

7.
10

46
4.

10
47

1.
89

46
7.

90
(1

8.
90

)

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
74

.4
0

73
.9

0
72

.9
0

71
.0

0
71

.8
0

72
.0

0
72

.5
0

77
.5

0
77

.5
0

79
.5

0
79

.4
0

78
.4

0
4.

00

St
ra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng

Tr
an

sp
or

t &
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

12
3.

80
11

9.
90

11
9.

90
12

0.
70

12
0.

50
12

1.
70

13
1.

30
13

3.
60

12
9.

70
13

3.
60

13
3.

28
13

0.
80

7.
00

W
as

te
 P

FI
2.

00
2.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
1.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
2.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00

To
ta

l
79

5.
60

79
7.

10
79

5.
10

79
3.

20
78

8.
00

78
7.

50
79

2.
00

79
7.

80
79

0.
30

79
2.

20
79

8.
16

79
0.

90
(4

.7
0)

M
ov

ed
 to

 T
ra

ns
 &

 In
f

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1

Page 23



W
O

R
K

FO
R

C
E

: H
E

A
D

C
O

U
N

T
 (

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

S)
Ju
n-
13

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t R
ep

or
t (

H
ea

dc
ou

nt
)

M
ar

-1
0

M
ar

-1
1

M
ar

-1
2

M
ar

-1
3

Ch
an

ge
 

20
12

/1
3

Ju
l-1

2
A

ug
-1

2
Se

p-
12

O
ct

-1
2

N
ov

-1
2

D
ec

-1
2

Ja
n-

13
Fe

b-
13

M
ar

-1
3

A
pr

-1
3

M
ay

-1
3

Ju
n-

13

Ch
an

ge
 in

 
ro

lli
ng

 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Co
un

ci
l W

id
e

4,
75

1
   

   
 

4,
71

3
   

   
 

4,
15

5
   

   
 

3,
83

8
   

   
 

(2
49

)
4,

15
5

   
   

 
4,

16
0

   
   

 
4,

13
0

   
   

 
4,

09
3

   
   

 
4,

08
3

   
   

 
4,

04
0

   
   

 
4,

02
5

   
   

 
3,

99
3

   
   

 
3,

83
8

   
   

 
3,

90
9

   
   

  
3,

92
4

   
   

  
3,

86
2

   
   

  
(2

93
) 0

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
O

ff
ic

e
0

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
0

12
   

   
   

   
12

   
   

   
   

12
   

   
   

   
12

   
   

   
   

12
   

   
   

   
12

   
   

   
   

 
12

   
   

   
   

 
12

   
   

   
   

 
12

   
   

   
   

 
12

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

  
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 S
up

po
rt

 (C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

(3
)

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

(2
)

Po
lic

y,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

0
26

   
   

   
   

26
   

   
   

   
26

   
   

   
   

26
   

   
   

   
26

   
   

   
   

26
   

   
   

   
 

26
   

   
   

   
 

25
   

   
   

   
 

24
   

   
   

   
 

24
   

   
   

   
  

23
   

   
   

   
  

24
   

   
   

   
  

(2
)

To
ta

l
(3

)
40

   
   

   
   

38
   

   
   

   
38

   
   

   
   

38
   

   
   

   
38

   
   

   
   

38
   

   
   

   
 

38
   

   
   

   
 

37
   

   
   

   
 

36
   

   
   

   
 

36
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
  

36
   

   
   

   
  

(4
)

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Se

rv
ic

es

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
15

19
7

   
   

   
 

19
5

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
 

19
8

   
   

   
 

19
9

   
   

   
 

22
9

   
   

   
  

22
8

   
   

   
  

22
9

   
   

   
  

21
6

   
   

   
  

22
2

   
   

   
  

21
7

   
   

   
  

21
3

   
   

   
  

16

D
em

oc
ra

cy
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e
0

10
4

   
   

   
 

10
3

   
   

   
 

10
3

   
   

   
 

10
2

   
   

   
 

10
4

   
   

   
 

10
2

   
   

   
  

10
3

   
   

   
  

10
1

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
  

10
1

   
   

   
  

10
3

   
   

   
  

10
4

   
   

   
  

0

Fi
na

nc
e,

 E
ff

ic
ie

nc
ie

s,
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 &
 A

ss
t

(6
6)

68
8

   
   

   
 

69
6

   
   

   
 

70
2

   
   

   
 

68
8

   
   

   
 

68
4

   
   

   
 

64
5

   
   

   
  

65
1

   
   

   
  

64
2

   
   

   
  

63
2

   
   

   
  

62
3

   
   

   
  

62
9

   
   

   
  

61
1

   
   

   
  

(7
7)

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l D

ev
(3

0)
11

2
   

   
   

 
11

3
   

   
   

 
11

1
   

   
   

 
96

   
   

   
   

96
   

   
   

   
96

   
   

   
   

 
95

   
   

   
   

 
93

   
   

   
   

 
91

   
   

   
   

 
91

   
   

   
   

  
89

   
   

   
   

  
89

   
   

   
   

  
(2

3)

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
(1

)
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

0

To
ta

l
(8

2)
1,

10
3

   
   

 
1,

10
9

   
   

 
1,

11
8

   
   

 
1,

08
6

   
   

 
1,

08
5

   
   

 
1,

07
4

   
   

 
1,

07
9

   
   

 
1,

06
7

   
   

 
1,

04
1

   
   

 
1,

03
9

   
   

  
1,

04
0

   
   

  
1,

01
9

   
   

  
(8

4)

Pe
op

le

Ch
ild

re
ns

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

(2
1)

36
2

   
   

   
 

36
4

   
   

   
 

36
4

   
   

   
 

37
0

   
   

   
 

37
0

   
   

   
 

36
8

   
   

   
  

35
9

   
   

   
  

33
9

   
   

   
  

33
8

   
   

   
  

33
3

   
   

   
  

33
0

   
   

   
  

32
0

   
   

   
  

(4
2)

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 F

am
ili

es
17

8
93

8
   

   
   

 
92

6
   

   
   

 
89

7
   

   
   

 
88

4
   

   
   

 
88

3
   

   
   

 
86

3
   

   
   

  
85

3
   

   
   

  
85

2
   

   
   

  
84

1
   

   
   

  
85

6
   

   
   

  
85

2
   

   
   

  
83

2
   

   
   

  
(1

06
)

H
om

es
 &

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

10
5

26
9

   
   

   
 

27
4

   
   

   
 

27
1

   
   

   
 

27
1

   
   

   
 

27
0

   
   

   
 

26
8

   
   

   
  

26
8

   
   

   
  

28
5

   
   

   
  

28
3

   
   

   
  

28
8

   
   

   
  

29
4

   
   

   
  

29
1

   
   

   
  

22

Jo
in

t C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

&
 A

du
lt 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e

(1
23

)
58

2
   

   
   

 
58

3
   

   
   

 
57

8
   

   
   

 
58

1
   

   
   

 
57

8
   

   
   

 
57

2
   

   
   

  
56

6
   

   
   

  
54

2
   

   
   

  
43

7
   

   
   

  
49

4
   

   
   

  
48

3
   

   
   

  
48

1
   

   
   

  
(1

01
)

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g
(2

53
)

0

Pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 D
ire

ct
or

(2
)

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

13
   

   
   

   
  

13
   

   
   

   
  

13

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
0

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

To
ta

l
(1

15
)

2,
15

5
   

   
 

2,
15

1
   

   
 

2,
11

4
   

   
 

2,
11

0
   

   
 

2,
10

5
   

   
 

2,
07

5
   

   
 

2,
05

0
   

   
 

2,
02

2
   

   
 

1,
90

3
   

   
 

1,
97

5
   

   
  

1,
97

9
   

   
  

1,
94

4
   

   
  

(2
11

)

Pl
ac

e

Bu
si

ne
ss

 T
ea

m
 (D

ev
 &

 R
eg

)
0

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

)

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
1

11
2

   
   

   
 

11
8

   
   

   
 

11
6

   
   

   
 

11
8

   
   

   
 

11
9

   
   

   
 

11
8

   
   

   
  

11
6

   
   

   
  

11
9

   
   

   
  

11
9

   
   

   
  

11
9

   
   

   
  

11
9

   
   

   
  

11
9

   
   

   
  

7

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(2

9)
49

6
   

   
   

 
49

5
   

   
   

 
49

7
   

   
   

 
49

5
   

   
   

 
48

9
   

   
   

 
48

8
   

   
   

  
48

3
   

   
   

  
47

8
   

   
   

  
47

4
   

   
   

  
47

1
   

   
   

  
48

1
   

   
   

  
47

6
   

   
   

  
(2

0)

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5

81
   

   
   

   
80

   
   

   
   

79
   

   
   

   
77

   
   

   
   

79
   

   
   

   
79

   
   

   
   

 
80

   
   

   
   

 
86

   
   

   
   

 
86

   
   

   
   

 
88

   
   

   
   

  
90

   
   

   
   

  
89

   
   

   
   

  
8

St
ra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
(7

1)

Tr
an

sp
or

t &
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

46
15

6
   

   
   

 
15

6
   

   
   

 
15

6
   

   
   

 
15

6
   

   
   

 
15

5
   

   
   

 
15

5
   

   
   

  
16

6
   

   
   

  
17

1
   

   
   

  
16

6
   

   
   

  
16

9
   

   
   

  
17

0
   

   
   

  
16

9
   

   
   

  
13

W
as

te
 P

FI
(2

)
2

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
1

1
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

To
ta

l
(4

9)
85

7
   

   
   

 
86

2
   

   
   

 
86

0
   

   
   

 
85

8
   

   
   

 
85

4
   

   
   

 
85

2
   

   
   

  
85

7
   

   
   

  
86

6
   

   
   

  
85

7
   

   
   

  
85

8
   

   
   

  
86

9
   

   
   

  
86

2
   

   
   

  
5

M
ov

ed
 to

 T
IE

Pa
ge

 1

Page 24



A
V

ER
A

G
E 

N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
D

A
YS

 S
IC

K 
PE

R 
FU

LL
 T

IM
E 

EQ
U

IV
IL

EN
T 

(F
TE

)
Ju
n-
13

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Ju
l-1

2
A

ug
-1

2
Se

p-
12

O
ct

-1
2

N
ov

-1
2

D
ec

-1
2

Ja
n-

13
Fe

b-
13

M
ar

-1
3

A
pr

-1
3

M
ay

-1
3

Ju
n-

13
Ta

rg
et

 
Th

re
sh

ol
d

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
D

em
oc

ra
cy

 a
nd

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e

12
.6

2
12

.2
5

12
.3

6
11

.8
2

10
.9

5
10

.8
1

8.
93

9.
35

9.
04

8.
42

7.
14

6.
60

9.
00

10
.5

0
Fi

na
nc

e,
 E

ff
ic

ie
nc

ie
s,

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 &

 A
ss

t
8.

86
9.

13
9.

43
9.

87
9.

99
9.

92
10

.2
3

9.
63

9.
26

9.
47

9.
05

8.
94

9.
00

10
.5

0
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l D
ev

5.
34

5.
54

5.
99

6.
56

7.
77

8.
76

9.
59

9.
09

9.
11

9.
10

8.
90

8.
84

7.
00

9.
00

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
6.

16
6.

69
6.

82
6.

97
6.

99
7.

11
6.

90
6.

47
6.

40
6.

84
6.

56
6.

71
7.

00
9.

00
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 S

up
po

rt
 (C

or
p 

Se
rv

ic
es

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5.

00
7.

00
D

IR
EC

TO
RA

TE
 T

O
TA

L 
8.

35
8.

59
8.

87
9.

17
9.

32
9.

31
9.

33
8.

88
8.

63
8.

77
8.

29
8.

18
8.

50

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
O

ff
ic

e
Po

lic
y,

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
4.

89
5.

51
5.

60
5.

22
6.

73
10

.8
2

12
.9

5
9.

98
8.

11
7.

98
8.

22
7.

17
7.

00
8.

00
Co

rp
or

at
e 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

7.
71

8.
38

5.
33

5.
33

5.
25

5.
25

5.
33

5.
17

5.
58

5.
58

5.
00

3.
42

7.
00

8.
00

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 S
up

po
rt

 (C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

)
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6.

00
7.

00
EX

EC
U

TI
V

E 
O

FF
IC

E 
TO

TA
L 

5.
58

6.
47

5.
51

5.
12

6.
06

8.
72

10
.1

3
7.

99
7.

01
6.

93
6.

84
5.

68
7.

00

Pe
op

le
Jo

in
t C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
&

 A
du

lt 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e
13

.7
6

14
.0

4
14

.2
3

14
.4

4
15

.1
1

15
.1

1
14

.7
4

13
.6

9
13

.2
3

13
.1

4
12

.3
8

11
.7

5
11

.0
0

12
.0

0
H

om
es

 &
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
8.

90
8.

44
8.

35
8.

03
7.

63
7.

85
8.

02
8.

16
8.

42
7.

45
7.

18
6.

68
7.

00
8.

00
Ch

ild
re

ns
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
10

.8
5

10
.9

3
11

.3
3

11
.5

4
11

.8
9

11
.6

7
11

.7
0

10
.8

6
10

.2
3

10
.3

9
10

.3
2

10
.4

6
9.

00
10

.5
0

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 F

am
ili

es
7.

38
7.

40
7.

50
7.

91
8.

21
8.

86
9.

15
9.

06
8.

68
8.

88
7.

91
7.

98
7.

00
9.

00
Pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 D

ire
ct

or
1.

33
3.

67
3.

67
3.

67
3.

67
2.

33
2.

33
3.

33
3.

33
3.

33
1.

67
1.

67
6.

00
7.

00
D

IR
EC

TO
RA

TE
 T

O
TA

L 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
10

.1
3

10
.1

5
10

.3
2

10
.5

3
10

.8
3

11
.0

7
11

.0
7

10
.5

5
10

.1
8

10
.0

6
9.

43
9.

14
9.

45

Pl
ac

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3.
01

3.
29

3.
50

4.
18

3.
35

4.
96

3.
86

4.
79

3.
45

4.
26

4.
73

4.
74

7.
00

9.
00

Bu
si

ne
ss

 T
ea

m
 (D

ev
 &

 R
eg

)
1.

16
1.

16
1.

16
1.

42
1.

03
3.

49
6.

33
8.

91
13

.5
4

16
.0

2
22

.3
0

22
.3

0
7.

00
7.

00
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s

11
.2

6
11

.3
1

10
.9

7
10

.3
1

10
.3

2
10

.1
5

10
.2

4
9.

84
9.

58
9.

80
9.

77
8.

96
9.

00
10

.0
0

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
7.

15
7.

38
6.

97
4.

41
4.

45
4.

80
5.

10
5.

45
5.

78
6.

12
6.

49
4.

58
7.

00
9.

00
St

ra
te

gi
c 

H
ou

si
ng

0.
00

0.
00

Tr
an

sp
or

t &
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

8.
08

7.
58

7.
77

9.
45

10
.4

7
9.

46
9.

12
7.

84
7.

18
6.

86
3.

46
7.

53
9.

00
10

.5
0

D
IR

EC
TO

RA
TE

 T
O

TA
L 

9.
34

9.
34

9.
16

8.
72

8.
81

8.
59

8.
69

8.
33

8.
18

8.
32

8.
39

7.
80

8.
50

CO
U

N
CI

L 
TO

TA
L 

(e
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

ch
oo

ls
)

9.
4

9.
49

9.
59

9.
65

9.
88

9.
96

10
.0

1
9.

52
9.

23
9.

24
8.

83
8.

50
8.

49

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY 
BOARD 
Recommendations from Panels

 
Date/min 
number 

Resolution / Recommendation Response 

Caring Plymouth 

Minute 10 Work Programme  

 The Panel discussed the work programme for the next year.  It was agreed that 
the following to be included – 

 

Work Programme 

Maternity Services 

Stroke Pathway 

Unused Prescription Drugs 

Cancer Waiting Times 

 

Co-operative Review 

Health Accountability Forum 

 

One-off session 

To cover the relationship between the Health and Wellbeing Board, NEW 
Devon CCG and Local Area Team.  Looking at roles and responsibilities.  

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 14Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

REQUEST FOR  A 
COOPERATIVE REVIEW 
 

 
Please submit this document to Democratic Support once complete.  
 
The request will be submitted to the Co-operative Scrutiny Board for consideration against the 
approval criteria and you will be notified of its success. If the Board approve the request for a Co-
operative Review on the subject matter below then a project plan will be completed and you may 
be asked for further information.  

  
What is the name of the 
review? 

Narrowing the Gap in schools 

Please provide a brief 
outline of the subject and 
scope of the review? 

There is a national focus on reducing the gap between the 
attainment of pupils on free school meals (FSM) and their 
non-free school meals peers. The government’s intention is 
to ensure that those children who began life with some 
social disadvantage are not disadvantaged further through 
under-performance in educational terms. The review will 
expand on this to also specifically focus on the attainment 
and take up of FSM from Looked After Children (LAC) and 
children from service families. Additionally the review will 
address the concerns of the welfare reforms and its impacts 
on the eligibility of FSM and free school transport. 
Furthermore, the review will consider the financial burden 
placed on parents of school aged children from non-school 
uniform days and Proms. 

 

Please outline the reasons 
as to why you believe a 
review needs to take 
place? 

The main reasons of the review are: 
- This is a key Child Poverty area of focus. 
- It is a national focus and an area of concern for the public. 
- The impact of welfare reforms on an already potentially 
disadvantaged group. 
- The potential impact on the FSM and school transport budgets. 
 

What will the review 
attempt to achieve? 

It will: 
- Make recommendations to schools on the promotion and 
take up of FSM. 

- Demonstrate that the panel has reviewed the issues concerned 
and reviewed the allocation of resources in line with Council 
priorities. 

 

Who will benefit from the 
review? 

The main beneficiaries will be children and families across the 
city, particularly those who are the most socially 
disadvantaged. 

 

How long do you think The review is anticipated to take four months, and will hold 

Agenda Item 15Page 29



 

 

 
 

the review might take? four separate public meetings. 

 

When do you think the 
review should commence 
and why? 

The review will commence in September 2013, with a 
project planning meeting scheduled in August. 

The reasons for the review starting in September is that this is the 
earliest time that the review could be commenced to ensure that 
schools are encouraged, and able, to participate following the end 
of the Summer Term holiday. 

 

When do you think the 
review should be 
completed by and why? 

The review is anticipated to be completed in December 
2013. 

This will allow adequate time for the panel to complete the review 
and consider all the relevant and required evidence and witness 
statements and ensure that any recommendations have a suitable 
period of time to be implemented for either the next financial year 
or start of the 2014-2015 school year. 

Review requested by? Councillor Sally Bowie 

 

Received in Democratic Support Section: Reviewed by the Co-operative Scrutiny Board: 
Date:  26 July 2013 Date:   
Scrutiny Review Approved/Rejected  
If approved initial Project Plan meeting date: 12 August 2013 

Page 30



 

  

REQUEST FOR  A 
COOPERATIVE REVIEW 
 

 
Please submit this document to Democratic Support once complete.  
 
The request will be submitted to the Co-operative Scrutiny Board for consideration against the 
approval criteria and you will be notified of its success. If the Board approve the request for a Co-
operative Review on the subject matter below then a project plan will be completed and you may 
be asked for further information.  

What is the name of the 
review? 

Health Accountability Forum 

Please provide a brief outline 
of the subject and scope of the 
review? 

The forum is an opportunity for Plymouth Hospitals NHS 
Trust (PHNT) to answer any questions on any concerns and 
issues raised by members of the public and members of the 
Caring Plymouth Panel.  The forum may lead to more 
specific items to be explored further in a Co-operative 
Review. 

Please outline the reasons as 
to why you believe a review 
needs to take place? 

There has been recent press coverage in the local paper on 
‘never’ events and recent inspection report by the Care 
Quality Commission (CQC) which resulted in a warning 
notice being issued to the Trust. 

What will the review attempt 
to achieve? 

This is an opportunity for the PHNT to share with a wider 
audience how they will address the issues raised by CQC.  
The forum will also aim to strengthen good working 
relationship between the Caring Plymouth Panel and the 
trust. 

Who will benefit from the 
review? 

PHNT and members of the public. 

How long do you think the 
review might take? 

2 - 3 hours 

When do you think the review 
should commence and why? 

The review should take place in September.  This allows 
sufficient time for a follow up inspection by the CQC and 
prevents the panel from impeding a regulatory process.  By 
holding the Forum in September the panel will be allowing 
sufficient time to raise awareness of the forum amongst 
members of the public and other stakeholders.  

When do you think the review 
should be completed by and 
why? 

The review will be completed in September.  This type of 
event could be run be on a yearly basis and focus on Health 
and Social Care providers across the City. 

Review requested by? Councillor Mary Aspinall, Chair of Caring Plymouth 

Received in Democratic Support Section: Reviewed by the Co-operative Scrutiny Board: 

Page 31



 

 

 
 

Date:   Date:   
Scrutiny Review Approved/Rejected  
If approved initial Project Plan meeting date:  

Page 32


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	6 WORK PROGRAMMES
	Scrutiny Work Programme August 07.08.13

	7 TRACKING DECISIONS
	10 FINANCE - CAPITAL AND REVENUE MONITORING
	14 RECOMMENDATIONS
	15 COOPERATIVE REVIEWS
	Health Accountability Forum Review Request Form


